
OMES FORM CP 011 Rev. 04/2020 

Amendment of Solicitation 

Date of Issuance:  10/27/2025      Solicitation No. AC-0008 

 Requisition No. AC-0008     Amendment No. 2 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No  Yes, to:  CST 

Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 ISSUED FROM: 
 Heather Osborne 405-420-2293 hosborne@odot.org 
Contracting Officer Phone Number E-Mail Address

RETURN TO: odotbids@odot.ok.gov 

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following:

Amendment 2 covers: 

Questions & Responses, including questions 3-5 that were inadvertently not answered with Amendment 1. 

Interested Contractors should complete Section b and include this form with their responses. 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Supplier Company Name (PRINT) Date 

Authorized Representative Name (PRINT) Title Authorized Representative Signature 



Solicitation AC-0008 
Reflective Sheeting   

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Q 1: Is the supplier required to provide a COI for Worker's Compensation Insurance at the time of the bid 
submittal? Page 2- Question 6 states to provide it with the bid. However, on page 9, section A.26 states that the 
successful supplier(s) awarded the contract shall obtain insurance. Please clarify. 
 

A 1: Yes, the COI is due at the time of bid submittal.  

 

Q 2: Are we required to bid all line items to be considered responsive? 

A 2: No, you are not required to bid on all line items to be considered responsive.  

**Questions added that were inadvertently missed**  

Q 3: Can OKDOT provide the pricing sheet in Excel format? 

A 3: Please see the attached Excel pricing sheet (includes two tabs). 

 

Q 4: Would OKDOT consider waiving the B.17. Testing for Conformance sample requirement for incumbent 
manufacturer contract holders that sell the same material on contract, annually certify to Oklahoma’s Qualified 
Product List (QPL), and remain compliant with Oklahoma’s specifications? 

A 4: ODOT will not waive the requirement as the requirement references “Items may be tested”.  An incumbent 
vendor would not need to be tested.  

 

Q 5: Similarly, would OKDOT waive the C.4. Obligations and Requirements for incumbent manufacturer contract 
holders that sell the same material on contract and have previously submitted the Traffic New Product Evaluation 
(TNPE, current version dated 07/31/2017) form for each item in the proposal, which remains unchanged? 

A 5: Yes, incumbent vendors do not need to resubmit their products for the QPL.   
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